BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: MARCH 15, 2021
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: FIRST READING OF REVISED SBR 300-70-1: FINANCE - PAYMENT
OF FEES AND OTHER CHARGES

COMMENTS:

Revisions have been made to SBR 300-70-1: Finance — Payment of Fees and Other Charges and
are presented for your approval.

Increase Student Single Event admission fee to $4.00 and Adult Single Event admission fee to
$7.00.

Increase 10-Event Adult pass to $50 and 10-Event Student pass to $30.

Increase All Season Student pass to $50 and All Season Adult pass to $100.

Increase High School activity fee to $140 for an activity and $120 fee for additional activity.
Increase Middle School activity fee to $100 for an activity fee and $80 for additional activity.

Increase the family maximum amount to $700.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by , seconded by , and carried () to approve first reading of
revised SBR 300-70-1: Finance — Payment of Fees and Other Charges.



